From: Tary Handschke

To: John Imes; Mark Lederer; Dietmar Bassuner; Kate Ullsvik; Carol Barford; Shabnam Lotfi; Bob Falk
Cc: Brian Mooney

Subject: my opinion on the Lodgic purchase

Date: Friday, October 10, 2025 8:19:30 AM

I've had a few board members ask about my stance on the building situation for the
Village. | thought | would get something in writing so I'm telling everyone the same thing.
Before the Lodgic opportunity came about | was asked about my thoughts with PD and
DPW sharing space at the current DPW. At the time it was the best option, but deep
down | knew it wasn't ideal. | think that scenario would be very crowded both with
personnel and a bigger concern would be parking. Adding on to cold storage was a way
to get us more space, and again at the time | agreed, but it wasn'tideal. It's just not
convenient to use that as a daily space for us. When you read my letter, I'm also not
saying the Lodgic building is ideal. It wasn't built for a police department. Can it be
remodeled, sure, and maybe it would be the best option right now. | know | sound like I'm
taking the easy way out and sitting on the fence. It's going to come down to what we want
to spend. In my letter | state regardless of the road you choose, something needs to
happen. You guys know the numbers way better than | do, but ~8 million to go Lodgic
route vs ~12million (probably way more) to go the remodel/revamp route. The
community sounds hung up on the restaurant portion. Who says it has to stay a
restaurant? Keep the kitchen for the daycare and figure something else out for the
restaurant. Again, | haven't paid really close attention to the numbers so maybe that's
not an option, just something | have been thinking about. Thanks for your time and all
that you folks do. | don't think you get the praise you deserve for the headaches you have
to deal with.

Tary Handschke

Public Works Superintendent
thandschke@shorewood-hills.org
office:608-267-2680
cell:608-807-9543
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To the Board of Trustees,

| want to provide you with my opinion on the purchase of the Lodgic
building. A few of you have reached out to me so | wanted to get it outin
writing. I’m not going to come to you pro Lodgic or anti Lodgic. It’s going to be
a tough decision. With all tough decisions there are pros and cons to both
sides. Isitideally set up for a police station/admin building? No, it wasn’t
designed for that in mind. Is it in the best location? Again, no, but we have
exhausted many other locations in the village that just don’t meet our needs
either. Putting Police and DPW together at one location at our current shop
just won’t work. My biggest concern is parking. Our “big” shop bay is an 8-
vehicle capacity with one door. To get something out of the back we need to
move 5 or 6 other vehicles, and those vehicles need to park somewhere during
the day while we are using that one vehicle. Including our personal vehicles
and any salesman or distributors that visit we need many parking spots that
just aren’t available. We often have every current parking space filled now and
that’s not including adding any police vehicles. The stance | want to take is no
matter what you do, something needs to be done. We have had multiple
studies and consults done and they all say the same thing. Every department
is working in undersized, inefficient, out of date, and unsafe working areas. |
don’t want to see us losing great employees to unsatisfactory work space
conditions. We have seen it in some departments already, but you will
continue to lose good employees if we don’t bring our buildings into the year
2025 and be thinking about the years to come.

All the building deficiencies have been laid out in reports, but | wanted
to touch on one. At the town hall meeting, chief Weitzel said the officers often
work in the office freezing cold. The reason for that is the boiler went out in
those days. For this A/C system to function, the heat must run. That’s how it
can circulate and bring in the fresh air requirements. Yes, you read that
correctly, the heat needs to run in July. Doesn’t sound very efficient, having
the heat run at the same time as the A/C. The thermostat for the A/C is in the
PD so for them to be comfy it is often cold in the lobby and common office
area. In my office and some of the other offices it is warm while the common



area is cold. | need a fan running and the cubicles are wearing sweaters. We
have talked with our main HVAC guy, and he says setting it up correctly would
cost a lot. | don’t like putting numbers on something without knowing exactly
what will be done, but it could be in the million-dollar range. Now this is
figuring in a complete gut and redoing the system and opening walls and
ceilings.

If there was ever a time that showed, we needed more space than the
Town Hall meeting a few weeks ago. There were residents sitting on the floor
and standing in the hall. We had every chair in the basement utilized. My
rough guess was that maybe 5% of the village population was there. Take
children out of the equation and maybe it was 10-15% of the population. The
tour of the Lodgic building showed what an office building should look like in
2025. Cameras, electronic locks, LED efficient lights, proper HVAC, and a
good IT system. We don’t have cameras in our meeting room and that is where
courtis held as well. Our PW shop is very outdated. In the main shop there
are 5 outlets. I’ll bet most of you have more than that in your kitchen. We are
constantly having to run cords on the ground and causing trip hazards and
using power strips to get more outlets. The shop is dark and cold. Outdated
light fixtures and no insulation in the walls or ceilings. With a ceiling height of
12 ft, we can’t raise truck boxes up to service them. They must be pulled
outside and often work like that happens on a rainy day or in the winter.

In conclusion, you have a tough decision in front of you. If you are on the
fence, | hope you understand that something needs to happen with our aging
buildings. If your opinion is they are getting by now, why do we need to do
anything, | hope | have convinced you that something does need to happen.
Every employee should have the right to come to a safe, modern, efficient,
and welcoming workplace.

Thanks for your time and | appreciate all you do,
Tary Handschke

Public Works Director
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